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The Community Service Office - The Start/Finish Point, was formerly an apartment complex
which was recently converted into office space. As you leave the Start Point, the Haskins House is

- on the left. This yellow Victorian home was built in the early 1900’s and is currently being restored.
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Edward Rose House — 325 2" Avenue. Built in 1898, this Queen Anne/Victorian home was
converted into a B&B in 1994.

Fayette County Memorial Library - 326 Temple Avenue. The library was first started by a group
of ladies in 1922. The first permanent structure in this location was constructed in 1956 and has been
added onto five times since then. It houses over 44,000 volumes and has an extensive genealogy
department.

The First Methodist Church — 412 Temple Avenue. Built in 1923, this Italianate style building
with bell tower and Spanish tile roof makes a lively contrast to other structures in town. Tallulah

Bankhead, a famous actress from Fayette, and her family donated the center front stained glass
window.

The First Baptist Church — 432 Temple Avenue. Built in 1925 in the Federal style, it replaced a
wooden structure with previously housed the church. The heart pine (no knots) floors are original to
the building. The church celebrated its 100" birthday in July of 2000.

Civic Center and Fayefte Art Museum — 530 Temple Avenue. An old elementary school built in
1931; it was renovated in the 1980s as a Civic Center and Art Museum. The museum houses a
collection of over 3700 pieces of art including the folk art collections of Jimmie Lee Sudduth,
Reverend Benjamin Perkins, Sybil Gibson and Lois Wilson. A wide assortment of paintings,

sculpture and craft pieces adorn the halls and walls of the Civic Center. Open to the public, this is a
must see stop.

Grimsley House — This was once the manor house of a plantation located here.

Sheila’s Five Points Antiques - Located where Temple Avenue, 10Y Street and 1% Avenue
intersect. This is an excellent place to shop for old and new glassware, furniture and other fine items.

St Michael’s Episcopal Church - This English style church was constructed in 1981 on land

donated by the United Daughters of the Confederacy, Fayette Chapter 1672. The members of the
parish actually constructed the church.

Cemetery - The cemetery has many graves dating back to the 1800s.

Charles’ Cafeteria — 226 2 Avenue. This is a local gathering place for hometown flavor and good
food at reasonable prices. Stop in and say hello.

Turner Hotel - Across from the Bolling Pharmacy is the Turner Hotel. The bottom floor is

still occupied by shops incredibly like those of an earlier era. The hotel itself, which occupied the
second floor, has been closed for nearly half a century. Many of the rooms are still wallpapered in
floral designs not manufactured in years. The walls are three layers of brick.
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Bolling Pharmacy - Originally the Post Office, it was built in 1912 after a fire which destroyed the
entire downtown.

The Five-story Cannon Building - The tallest building in town, it was completed in 1924 asa
hotel but was never used as such because it could not meet the fire code. The fifth floor has never
been used and still looks the way it did back in 1928, right down to the oak stair rails. The single
story building next door was built in 1912 and is now a law office.

The Fayette Depot - Built in 1887 when the Georgia Pacific opened a line from Birmingham, AL
to Columbus, MS. The depot was restored in 2002 and is now home to the Historic Society’s vast
collection. Another great spot to visit. Directly behind the depot is the Golden Eagle Syrup
Company. The Patterson family started this business in the early 1900s out of their home.

The Two-story Cannon Building - Built in 1914 and has been converted on the inside to a modern
office building while leaving the outside with much the same appearance as 90 years ago. It was the
home of Hodges Department Store for many years before being remodeled.

The Citizens Bank — 100 Temple Avenue. This bank was constructed in 1911 and has been
operated by the Robertson family since that time.

The Fayette County Courthouse - Built in 1911 in the Greek revival style. It features Ionic
Columns and a large central dome first made popular in the US by Jefferson’s design for the US
Capitol. On the lawn are several memorials of interest including one for the Civil War.

Regions Bank (originally the First National Bank) — To the right of the Courthouse, this building
is in the Greek revival style. It was built in 1912 right after the downtown fire. The bank was owned
by the Grimsley Family from 1901 to 1994 and is the oldest bank in Fayette County.

Old Post Office - A block north of the Courthouse, the old Post Office is being remodeled to house

City Hall offices. The interior of the building has high ceilings, marble counters and beautifully
finished woodwork.







